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ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED 

 

Mission Statement 

 

To be the premier sugar and allied product’s manufacturer while providing our clients with flexibility, on-

time delivery, and consistent quality and to achieve sustainable and equitable expansion and growth 

through efficient and effective resources and at the same time developing a Corporate business 

environment most suited to all the employees and people Concerned. 

 

Vision Statement 

 

To transform the Company into a market leader for the Quality Sugar Manufacturing, while keeping our 

focus on the growing customer base, be characterized by a high degree of professionalism and is 

accountable for the successful fulfillment of the company’s mission, and to play a meaningful role in the 

economy of Pakistan   
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ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED 

NOTICE OF 36
TH

 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to all the Members of Abdullah Shah Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited 

(the „Company”) that 36
th
 Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at 09:00 am on 

Thursday, February 27, 2020 at Diamond Banquet, Plot No. C-36, 37 Extension, Gulshan-e-

Hadeed, Phase-1, Karachi, to transact the following business: 

1. To confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on January 28, 2019. 

2. To receive, consider and adopt the annual audited financial statements of the Company 

for the year ended September 30, 2019 together with the Directors‟ and Auditors‟ 

Reports thereon and Chairman‟s Review Report. 

3. To appoint Company‟s Auditors and fix their remuneration. Audit Committee and the 

Board of Directors have recommended the appointment of the retiring auditors, Messrs 

Sarwars, Chartered Accountants, who being eligible have offered themselves for re-

appointment.  

4. To transact any other matter with the permission of the Chair. 

 

 

By Order of the Board 

  

 

     Saleem Abbas 

      Company Secretary   

 

Lahore: 

February 6, 2020 

 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as his/her 

proxy to attend and vote. The Instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or 

other authority under which it is signed or a notarial attested copy of the power of attorney 

must be deposited at the registered office of the Company at least 48 hours before the time of 

the meeting.  

2. Members, who have deposited their shares into Central Depositary Company of 

Pakistan Limited, are being advised to bring their original National Identity Cards 

along with CDC Participant ID and account number at the meeting venue. 

3. Members who have deposited their shares into Central Depository Company of Pakistan 

Limited (“CDC”) will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down by 

the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. A proxy form, both in English and Urdu 

languages, is being separately available on our website www.asgsml.com along with notice of 

meeting. 

 

A. For Attending the Meeting 

 

a. In case of Individuals, the account holder and/or sub-account holder whose 

registration details are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall authenticate 

his/her identity by showing his/her original CNIC or, original Passport at the time 

of attending the Meeting. 
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b. In case of corporate entity, the Board‟s resolution / power of attorney with 

specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided 

earlier) at the time of the Meeting. 

 

B. For Appointing Proxies 

 

a. In case of individuals, the account holder and/or sub-account holder whose 

registration details are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall submit the 

proxy form as per above requirements. 

b. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons, whose names, addresses and 

CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form. 

c. Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of beneficial owners and the proxy 

shall be furnished with the proxy form. 

d. The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the 

Meeting. 

e. In case of corporate entity, the Board‟s resolution / power of attorney with 

specimen signature shall be furnished (unless it has been provided earlier) along 

with proxy form to the Company. 

4. Members are requested to timely notify any change in their addresses. 

5. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017, the shareholders residing in a city and 

collectively holding at least 10% of the total paid up share capital may demand the Company 

to provide the facility of video-link for participating in the meeting. The demand for video-

link facility shall be received by the Share Registrar at the address given hereinabove at least 

seven (7) days prior to the date of the meeting on the Standard Form which can be 

downloaded from the company‟s website: www.asgsml.com   

6. The Company has placed the Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 

September 30, 2019 along with Auditors and Directors Reports thereon and Chairman’s 

review report on its website: www.asgsml.com    

  

 

Book Closure: 

The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 21 February 2020 to 27 February 

2020 (both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office of the Company‟s Independent 

Share Registrar, M/s. CDC Share Registrar Services Limited, CDC House, 99-B, Block-B, 

S.M.C.H.S, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi by the close of business (5:00 PM) on Thursday, 20 

February 2020 will be considered in time to be eligible for the purpose of attending and voting at the 

Annual General Meeting. 
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ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LTD. 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT  

IN THE NAME OF ALLAH THE MOST GRACIOUS AND MOST MERCIFUL 

Dear Members; Assalam-o-Alaikum: 

 

On  behalf  of  the  board  of  directors,  I  welcome  all of you  to  the  36th  annual  general  

meeting  of  the  Company  and  present  before  you  the  annual  report  for  the financial  year  

ended  September  30,  2019  along  with  financial  statements  and  auditors’ report thereon. 

The financial results of the year under review can be summarized as follows:  

 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

 

 

Particulars 

2019 

Rupees 

2018 

Rupees 

Net sales 153,110,000 118,723,068 

Gross loss     (174,261,571)     (244,310,282) 

Net loss after tax   ( 54,022,226) ( 322,611,200) 

Key performance indicators   

- Gross loss as %  to sales (113.81 % ) (205.78 % ) 

- Net loss % to sales (35.28 %)  (271.73 %) 

- Loss per share (0.68) (4.07) 

 

Consistent with prior year, there remained a persistent shortage of sugar cane crop especially in 

mills’ surrounding areas and generally in entire lower Sindh. This scarcity of crop resulted in to 

fewer crushing days that were restricted to 38 only and even during the operational period cane 

arrival remained far below than the normal levels.  

 

All these factors resulted in to above unhealthy financial numbers as outlined above. 

 

OPERATING RESULTS:  
 

Operations  2019 

 

2018 

Crushing days Days 38 70 

Cane crushed Tons 24,777.792 39,361.796 

Avg.  crushing per  day Tons       652.047       562.311 

Sugar produced Tons     1755.000     3,096.000 

Average sugar recovery % age 7.331 % 8.004 % 

Molasses recovery % age 6.592 % 5.920 % 
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FUTURE OUTLOOK:  

 

Due to scarcity of sugar cane in surrounding areas of mills due to less cultivation of cane and 

current liquidity crunch resulting from persistent losses, future looks tough. Management is 

striving hard to safely sail the Company out of current troubled situation and firmly believes 

that following factors will eventually pave way to deliver long term values to all stakeholders 

including our worthy shareholders: 

 

 Unfavorable business conditions are temporary and cyclical in nature and would reverse 

in future.           

 Arbitration efforts that have been undertaken to resolve dispute with TCP will be 

successful and the Company will be able to settle the subject amount in a convenient and 

sustainable manner.       

 Negotiations with all the secured creditors and financial institutions to restructure the 

liabilities on long-term basis are underway and some financial institutions have 

restructured their facilities and management expects that the remaining will also 

turnout successful.          

 There will be a persistent financial support from sponsors to enable Company to survive 

as a “going concern”.         

 Management is actively pursuing a plan to reduce cost and to increase the efficiency of 

mills.   

 Current anti-corruption drive in Sindh will pave way to procure sugarcane in a fair and 

competitive fashion.           

 

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:  

 

The  Directors  are  pleased  to  confirm  compliance  with  corporate  and  financial  reporting  

framework of  the  Securities  and  Exchange  Commission  of  Pakistan  and  the  Code  of  

Corporate  Governance  for the  following:  

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE:  

 

The  compliance  with  the  best  practices  of  Code  of  Corporate  Governance  provides  

comfort  to  the Board. Therefore,  the  management  ensures  that  all  requirements  of  the  

code  of  corporate governance  are  complied with.  The  statement  of  compliance  with  the  

best  practices  of  Code  of Corporate  Governance  is  annexed.  

 

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:  

 

In  compliance  with  the  Code  of  Corporate  Governance,  we  give  below  statements  on  

Corporate  and Financial Reporting  Framework:  

 

 The  financial  statements  prepared  by  the  management  of  the  company  present   

fairly its  state of  affairs, the  results  of  its  operations,  cash  flows  and  changes  in  

equity.  

 The  Company  has  maintained  proper  books  of  accounts  as  per  statutory  

requirements.  
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 Appropriate  accounting  policies  have  been  consistently  applied  in  preparation  of  

financial statements and  accounting  estimates  are  based  on  reasonable  and  prudent  

judgment.  

 The  International  Accounting  Standards,  as  applicable  in  Pakistan,  have  been  

followed  in preparation  of financial  statements.  

 The  system  of  internal  control  is  sound  in  design  and  has  been  effectively  

implemented  and monitored.  

 There  are  no  significant  doubts  upon  the  company's  ability  to  continue  as  a  going  

concern.  

 There  has  been  no  departure  from  the  best  practices  of  corporate  governance,  as  

detailed  in the  list in regulations.  

 Key  operating  and  financial  data  of  last  six  years  is  annexed  in  summarize  form.  

 Information  about  outstanding  taxes  and  other  government  levies  are  given  in  

related note(s)  to  the  accounts.  

 The Company operates an un-funded gratuity scheme for all employees.  The  net  value  

of investment  in  the irrespective  accounts  is  given  in  related  note(s)  to  the  

accounts.  

 All  material  information,  as  described  in  the  Code  is  disseminated  to  the  Stock  

Exchange and  Securities  and Exchange  Commission  of  Pakistan  in  a  timely  fashion.  

 The Directors are aware of their fiduciary responsibilities.  

 The  directors,  CEO,  CFO,  Company  Secretary  and  their  spouses  and  minor  children  

have made  no  trading in  the  company's  share  during  the  year.  The number of  

shares,  if  any,  held by  them  is  annexed.  

 

 

BOARD MEETINGS:  

 

During  the  year  under  review  four  (04)  meetings  of  the  Board  of  Directors  were  held.  

Participation of Directors is as follows:  - 

 

 

Director’s Names 
Mr. Muhammad Irshad Butt 
Mr. Muhammad Rashid Rana 
Mr. Atif  Butt 
Mr. Muhammad  Talib 

Meetings Attended 
1 
4 
4 
4 

 
 

Director’s Names 
Mr. Yasir lqbal 
Mr. Muhammad Dawood 
Mr. Muhammad  Nawaz 

Meetings Attended 
3 
4 
4 
 

 

 

 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:  

 

The  audit  committee  is  performing  its  duties  in line  with  its  terms  of  reference  framed  by  

the Company's  Board  of  Directors.  
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:  

 

The HR and Remuneration Committee comprises of three members. The Committee met once in 

a year.  

 

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING:  

 

Pattern of shareholding as at September 30, 2019 is annexed.  

 

AUDITORS:  

 

The  auditors, M/s Kaleem & Co., Chartered  Accountants, were disqualified during the year and 

M/s Kamran  &  Co.,  Chartered  Accountants, are appointed as auditor. 

 

The Audit Committee has recommended to consider the re-appointment of M/s Kamran  &  Co.,  

Chartered  Accountants as auditors of the Company  for the next year ending  30-09-2020.   

 

APPRECIATION:  

 

The  Board  acknowledges  the  continued  support  and  cooperation  extended  by  the 

shareholders,  bankers,  sugarcane  farmers  and  all  other  stakeholders.  The  Board  also  

places  on record  its  appreciation  for  employees  of  the  Company  for  their  devotion  and  

hard  work.  

 

 

On behalf of Board of Directors  

 

 

  MUHAMMAD IRSHAD BUTT  

             (CHIEF EXECUTIVE)  

Lahore:  February 06, 2020 
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(Figure  in Thousand)

DESCRIPTION 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

Gross sales 168,625       128,863       327,387       462,101       1,899,161    1,128,471   

Net sales 153,110       118,723       298,566       430,564       1,763,890    1,057,295   

Cost of sales 327,372       363,033       401,310       754,224       2,250,360    1,157,283   

Gross profit (174,262)      (244,310)      (102,744)      (323,660)      (486,470)      (99,988)       

Administrative and selling expenses 21,565         20,306         24,170         25,681         40,110         44,441        

Interest expenses 62,811         49,236         48,262         60,317         38,502         107,768      

Other income -               -               -               2                  1,446           365,660      

Profit before taxation (258,637)      (313,853)      (175,177)      (409,656)      (563,636)      113,462      

Profit after taxation (54,022)        (322,611)      54,984         (384,250)      (515,795)      68,685        

Basic earnings per share Rs. (0.68)            (4.07)            0.69             (4.85)            (6.51)            0.867          

PRODUCTION DATA

Crushing days 38 70 58 54 87 127             

Cane Crushed         TPD 652              562              292              1,902           3,071           1,968          

Sugar production    M.Tons 1,755           3,096           1,200           8,195           26,490         24,642        

Sugar recovery       % age 7.33             8.00             8.08 8.43             9.91 9.86            

Molasses production M.Tons 1,600           2,325           1,440           5,121           13,500         12,397        

Molasses recovery  % age 6.59             5.92             4.80             5.35             5.049 4.96            

6 YEARS OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LTD.
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1 0011303

2

3 30-09-2019

4 # Of Shareholders Total Shares Held

713 1 to 100 57,747

711 101 to 500 275,810

213 501 to 1000 203,024

367 1001 to 5000 1,134,629

139 5001 to 10000 1,174,975

53 10001 to 15000 688,662

35 15001 to 20000 641,998

23 20001 to 25000 537,169

18 25001 to 30000 511,700

5 30001 to 35000 161,500

6 35001 to 40000 221,500

4 40001 to 45000 169,000

10 45001 to 50000 486,000

4 50001 to 55000 207,555

5 55001 to 60000 295,500

2 60001 to 65000 126,500

2 65001 to 70000 138,000

1 70001 to 75000 70,500

1 75001 to 80000 80,000

1 80001 to 85000 83,947

3 85001 to 90000 265,575

2 90001 to 95000 187,500

6 95001 to 100000 600,000

1 100001 to 105000 101,400

2 105001 to 110000 220,000

1 110001 to 115000 115,000

1 120001 to 125000 123,100

1 125001 to 130000 130,000

1 135001 to 140000 140,000

1 140001 to 145000 142,000

1 150001 to 155000 151,456

1 165001 to 170000 166,500

1 225001 to 230000 229,000

1 250001 to 255000 254,161

1 255001 to 260000 260,000

1 325001 to 330000 327,500

1 345001 to 350000 346,500

1 550001 to 555000 553,500

1 695001 to 700000 700,000

1 4890001 to 4895000 4,890,249

1 62090001 to 62095000 62,092,509

2343 79,261,666                   

ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED
Pattern of Shareholding

as at September 30, 2019

Shareholdings'Slab

FORM "34" THE COMPANIES ACT 2017 (Section 227)(2)(f)

Name of Company

Incorporation Number

ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LTD.

Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as 
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5 Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held Percentage

5.1  Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children

 MR. MUHAMMAD IRSHAD BUTT 1 1,000              0.00                

 MUHAMMAD TALIB 1 400                  0.00                

 ATIF BUTT 1 400                  0.00                

 MUHAMMAD RASHID RANA 1 400                  0.00                

 YASIR IQBAL 1 400                  0.00                

MR. MUHAMMED NAWAZ 1 100                  0.00                

MR. MUHAMMAD DAWOOD 1 400                  0.00                

5.2 Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties

 HAQ BAHU SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LTD 2 62,215,609    78.49              

5.3 Executives -                   -                   -                  

5.4 Public Sector Companies and Corporations 3 47,300            0.06                

5.5 Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking finance companies, 

insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and pension funds 3 5,444,249      6.87                

5.6 Mutual Funds -                   -                   -                  

5.7 General Public

a. Local 2318 11,406,808    14.39              

b. Foreign 1 19,000.00      0.02                

5.8 Others 9 125,600          0.16                

Totals 2343 79,261,666    100.00           

Shares Held Percentage

HAQ BAHU SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LTD 62,092,509    78.34              

AL BARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED 4,890,249      6.17                

7 Name of signatory

8 Designation

9 CNIC Number

10 Date

ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED
Pattern of Shareholding

As at September 30, 2019

Share holders holding 5% or more

30-09-2019

6 Signature of Company Secretary

Saleem Abbas

Company Secretary

32304-8810990-5
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S.No. Folio # Name of shareholder Number of shares Per %

Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children

1 6781  MR. MUHAMMAD IRSHAD BUTT 1,000                     0.00             

2 6847  MUHAMMAD TALIB 400                        0.00             

3 6848  ATIF BUTT 400                        0.00             

4 6849  MUHAMMAD RASHID RANA 400                        0.00             

5 6850  YASIR IQBAL 400                        0.00             

6 6889 MR. MUHAMMED NAWAZ 100                        0.00             

7 6904 MR. MUHAMMAD DAWOOD 400                        0.00             

7 3,100                     0.00            

Associated companies, undertakings and related parties

1 6776  HAQ BAHU SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LTD 123,100                 0.16             

2 03525-70701 HAQ BAHU SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LTD 62,092,509           78.34          

2 62,215,609           78.49          

Executive

0 -                             -                 

 -                                                                                                                                                             -                             -                 

Public sector companies and corporations

1 9  M/S. NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN TRUSTEE DEPARTMENT 100                        0.00             

2 5077  M/S. PAKISTAN INDUSTRIAL CREDI. INVESTMENT CORPN. LTD. 27,200                   0.03             

3 5145  INVESTMENT CORPN.OF PAKISTAN 20,000                   0.03             

3 47,300                   0.06            

Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking finance companies, insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and pension funds

1 5306  M/S. ADAMJEE INSURANCE CO. LTD 500                        0.00             

2 09944-24 AL BARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED 4,890,249             6.17             

3 05132-26 ASKARI BANK LIMITED 553,500                 0.70             

3 5,444,249             6.87            

Mutual Funds

NIL -                 

-                                                                                                                                                             -                             -                 

General Public Foreign

1 16238-1334 FARAZ AHMED YOUSFANI 19,000                   0.02             

1 19,000                   0.02            

Others

1 5143  M/S. ASIF AGENCIES 3,400                     0.00             

2 5144  M/S. KARACHI INVESTMENT COMPANY (PRIVATE) LTD. 1,000                     0.00             

3 5259  M/S. PAK GREASE MFG. CO. (PVT) 700                        0.00             

4 5268  M/S. THE PAKISTAN FUND 101,400                 0.13             

5 5304  M/S. CENTRAL CHEMICAL LTD 1,000                     0.00             

6 5428  M/S. VALIKA ART FABRICS LTD. 100                        0.00             

7 06445-28 DARSON SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED 500                        0.00             

8 14241-22 FIKREES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 2,500                     0.00             

9 04952-28 SHERMAN SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 15,000                   0.02             

9 125,600                0.16            

Total 2343 79,261,666               100.00           

General Public Local 2318 11,406,808               14.39             

ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED
Pattern of Shareholding

as at September 30, 2019
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TNDE*ENDENT AUDrroR,s REpoRT

To the members of Abdullah Shah Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Abdullah Shah Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited
(the Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at September 30, 2019, and,
the statement of profit or loss, and statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we
state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, statement ofprofit or loss and statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of chaages in equity and the staternent cf cash flows together"v,;ith the notes forming
part thereof conform with the accounting and repofiing standards as applicable in pakistan and
give the informalion required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of ZOIT), in the manner so
required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state cf the Company's affairs as at
September 30, 2019 and of the loss and other comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of'the Financial Statements section of our report We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standar.ds Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for Prafessional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of ChartereC
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the auCit e.",idence *rve have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Concern

As disclosed in note no. 2.2 of the financial statements of the company for the year ended
Sdptember 30,2019, the company has prepared these financial statements on the basis of "going
concem assumptions" and it has incur:red a net lcss before tax of R.s. 258,637-A9l- inthe current
year including depreciation of Rs. 126,135,5771- and its accumulated loss stands at Rs.
1,666,909,0431-.The current liabilities exceeds its cun'ent assets by an amount of Rs.'' 2,832,76A,6281-. These ccnditicns indicate the existence of material uncertainty r,l,hich may cast
significant doubts about the company's ability to continue as a going concem and therefore the
company may nct be able tc realize its assets anC discharge its liabilities in the nonnal course of
business. The company has provided viable mitigation plans, budgets and cash flow forecasts and 

&
:CP+q

. -.i1,.. & gt' n t, '', JEA
\. &.,,''l ",' Off: # 12 - l4,2nd Floor, Lahore Centre, 77-D,MainBoulevard, Gulberg-Ill ,Lahore. TNTERNATToNAL

'.-"-.::_-- Ph:35782920-22,Fax:35773825, Member

Web : www.sarwarsea.com, E-mail: sarwars@sarwarsca.coml sarwars.sc a@,gmail.com j!ffiT:'rlffi|
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others to support its going concern assumptions. The company is in negotiations with lenders,

creditors and financial institutions to restructure its financial liabilities. Furthermore, the company
expects continuous financial support from its sponsors to cater to any adversity. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the Key audit matters:

Kev audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

Non-observation of Inventorv count

Our appointment was made on January 16,

2020 and we remained unable to observe
inventory count audit procedures as at the year

end. We performed alternative audit
procedures in order to obtain suffrcient
appropriate audit evidence.

We have considered the above as a Key Audit
Matter due to the material balance of
lnventorv. Further, alternative audit
procedures provided reliable results when
internal controls on inventory are assessed to
be reliable.

Our audit procedures included the following:

Assessed the internal controls of the
management relating to stock movement

Reviewed the results of the year end stock take
conducted by the management and reviewed
the working paper of the previous auditor

Conducted a sample stock take at current date
to reconcile the balance appearing in the
financial statements at the year end

Performed NRV, cut-off and analltical
procedures to ensure valuation and accuracy of
the inventory balance

Verification of creditors, advances from
customers

Creditors and advance from customers
represent significant amounts in terms of
materiality, therefore the verification of the
same has been considered the key audit matter
to be reported.

Our audit procedures included the following:

Obtained list of parties and circularized
confirmation on sample basis

Performed arithmetic test, analytical
procedures and reconciled the ledgers
amounts with the supplier statements

Checked that the company has performance
obligation outstanding to creditors and
customers
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance opinion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the hnancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concelrl, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a

Obtained and performed aging analysis and
had discussions with the management

Performed subsequent verifi cation procedures

Obtained representation from the management

Checked that appropriate presentation and
disclosure is made in the financial statements
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material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material il individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or elror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is suffrcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing

an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were

of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
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determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) Proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (){IX of 20ll);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) Investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for
the purpose of the Company's business; and

d) No zakat was deducted at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 19g0)

Other Matter Paragraph

The financial statements as at September 30, 2018 were audited by another auditor who expressed
an unqualified opinion.

SARWARS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Engagement Partner: Rashid Sarwar (FCA)

Date: February 06,2020
Place: Lahore
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Mr. Muhammad Rashid Rana

Mr. Muhammad Nawaz

Mr. Muhammad Irshad Butt

Mr. Yasir Iqbal

Mr. Atif Butt

Mr. Muhammad Talib

Mr. Mahummad Dawood

2.

3.

4

5

6

7

8

9

Non-Executive Directors 

No new appointment of the CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit has been made during the year.

All the resident directors of the Company are registered as tax payers and none of them has defaulted in payment of any loan to a

banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

The Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct" and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout

the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the Company. A complete

record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including appointment and

determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO, other executive and non-executive directors, have

been taken by the board/shareholders.

The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by the Chief Executive Officer and the board met at

least once in every quarter. Written notices of the board meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least

seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

Independent Directors

The independent director meet the criteria of independence under clause I(b) of the CCG.

ABUDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LITD.
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES

(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2017 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30th 

SEPTEMBER, 2019

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (“The Code”) contained in listing regulations of Pakistan

Stock Exchange for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with

the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

The Company has complied with the requirements of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the

Regulations) in the following manner:

Category

Executive Directors

Directors are well conversant with the fiduciary responsibilities and orientation courses were arranged in-house and however during

the year under consideration at least one director was required to acquire the certification under the directors' training program which

could not be acquired due to other commitments of directors.

The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a Director on more than five listed companies, including this Company

(excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable).
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LAHORE: 

DATE : February 06, 2020

The system of internal controls is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and is being consistently reviewed by the

Internal Audit Department.

CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board.

The directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than that disclosed in the pattern of

shareholding.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

There has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance as detailed in listing regulations of Pakistan

Stock Exchange.

The board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises of three members, all of whom are non-executive directors and the chairman

of the committee is an independent director.

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and final results of the company

and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the committee have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

We confirm that all other material principles contained in the CCG have been complied with.

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through stock exchange.

The 'closed period', prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which may materially affect the market

price of company's securities, was determined and intimated to directors, employees and stock exchange.

The board has outsourced the internal audit function to Riaz Ahmad, Saqib, Gohar and Company, Chartered Accountants who are

considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality control review

program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses

and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International

Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in accordance

with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

For & on behalf of the Board

The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises of three members, of whom one is and independent director,

the other is an executive director and the Chairman of the committee is a non-executive director.

The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

The director's report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG and fully describes the salient

matters required to be disclosed.
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS' ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH BEST PRACTICES OF THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the
Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Dirictors of Abdullah Shah
Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited for the year ended 30 September 2Ol9 to comply with the Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Govemance) Regulations,20lT where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our lesponsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively u"iifi.d,
i,vhether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance r.vith the
provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to highlight any non-co*pli*.. with the
requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company,s personnel
and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and intemal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to fotm an opinion on the effectiveness of such interral
controls, the company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation
of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its
related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to
those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm,s
length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism.

We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval
of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of thi audit
Committee. We have not car"ried out any procedures to determine whether the related party
transactions were undertaken at am's length price or not.

Based on our review, except for the matters detailed below, nothing has come to our attention
which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the
Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best practicer .ontuin.d in the Code as
applicable to the Company for the year ended 30 September 2019.

,/"8''-.i A,:$ \\qV Jtt- 3*r ,/

Off: # 12 - 14,2"d Floor, Lahore Centre, 77-D,MainBoulevard, Gulberg-Il{,.Lahore.
Ph: 357 82920-22, F ax: 357 7 3825,

Web : www.sarwarsea.com, E-mail:sarwars@sarwarsca.coml sarwars.sca@grnail.com
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Para Non-Compliances

1 No representation of females on the board of directors

2 Independent director in which fraction is not rounded up as one whole number

9 No trainning programs for directors

Para Non-Compliances

13 Chairman of the audit committee is an executive director

- Significant accounting policies have not been posted on the Company's website

We have also expressed an unmodified opinion in our audit report to the financial statements for
the year ended 30 September 2019.

&4
SARWARS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Engagement Partner: Rashid Sarwar (FCA)

Date: February 06,2020
Place: Lahore

22



EOUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital

Issued, suhscribed and paid-up capil.al

Capil.al Reserve:

-Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment
Revenue Reserve:

-Un-appropriated loss

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term loan from related party - unsecured

Long term loan from bank - secured

Employee benefit obligations
Deferred tax liability

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payahles

Finance cost payable

Short term borrowings - secured

Current portion of long term loan from bank

Current tax liability

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

ASSETS

NON CURRENTASSETS
Property, plant and equipment

Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores and spares

Strick in trade
Advances, deposits and prepayments

Taxes recoverable

Cash and bank balances

34,168,776 ll 38,320,772ll 4'1,740,83e

202,187,486ll 183,613,276ll 1"14,e14,525

82,434,83211 88,791,56211 73,480,48't

5,8es,003 I 6,867,27811 1"r,024,020

5,073,665 | 4,76e,53't ll 9,ee7,5e8

329,753,761 321,762,359 251,157,463

5.1

5.2

2,479,855,189 2,605,872,926

1,826,165 7,826,"t65

3,733,770,35"1

7,826,765

17

18

19

'fhe annexed notes, from l to 35, form an integral part of these financial statements.
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1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

792,676,660ll 792,6'16,660ll 792,616,660

1,451,743,570 ll 502,399,755 ll 523,587,629

('t ,666,e0e,043)ll (t ,63e ,771 ,431\ll (-t ,345,5e7 ,L52
576,851.,'t87 (344,755,0'1.6\ (29,398,853\

123,416,3'14 ll 123,416,3't4ll 123,416,314

4,000,000 ll 5,000,000 ll 6,0e1,107

6,e83,04211 5,e53,240 ll 4,850,576

790,985,345

325,384,701. 134,369,554 134,357,991.

2,449,285,e"t5 ll 2,363,146;t20 ll 2,746,370,690

288,795,535 ll 226,679,95211 184,467,672

74,720,546ll 74,720,54611 74,720,s46

347,798,5"t8 ll 347,798,5"t8 ll 348.398.518

1,9"13,87511 r,484,038

3,'t62,5't4,389 3,0L3,829,775 2,753,897,426

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CH F FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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21,

153,110,000

327,371,571

71.8,723,068

363,033,351.

Sales

Cost of sales

Gross loss

Distribution expenses

Administrative and general expenses

Finance cost

Loss before income tax

lncome tax expense

Loss for the year

Loss per share - basic and diluted

(174,261,57L) (244,3t0,283)

22

23

24

25

26

(928,400)

(20,636,267)

(62,811,071

(84,375,739)

(1,140,000)

(79,165,900)

(49,236,347)

(59,542,247)

(258,637,309)

204,615,093

(313,852,530)

(8,758,672)

The annexed notes, from 1 to 35, form an integral part of these financial statements.

ffi&.rt
CHIEF ANCIAL OFFICERCHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income:

Items that will not be subsequently reclassifiecl in profit or loss:

Actuarial loss or gains on employee benefit obligations
Impact of tax

Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment
Impact of tax

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year

(54,022,226) (322,6L'1.,202)

120,931 (L3,906)

1.,372,972,411.

,464,9'12\ll
975,507,499

The arurexed notes, from 1 to 35, form an integral part of these financial statements.

,-L".,

FINANCIAL OFFICERCHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation
Adjustments for non cash an-d other items:
Depreciation
Financial charg,es

Workers' welfare fund
Provision for gratuity

Cash flow before working capital changes

Effect on cash flows due to working capital changes
(Increase) / Decrease in:
Stores and spares

Stock in trade
Advances, deposits and prepayments

Increase/ (Decrease) in:
Trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations
Income tax paid
Finance cost paid
Gratuity paicl

Net cash generated from operating actiztities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed capital expenditures
Net cash used in inaesting actioities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term loan from bank
Net cash Atsed in) financing actioities
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalent
Cash and bank balances at the begirLning of the year
Cash and bank balances at the end of the year

(258,637,309) (313,852,530)

726,135,577

62,811,071

1,399,728
190,345,776

133,482,00L

49,236,347

6,790,793

1.,202,618

190,7L'1.,759

(68,291,,533) (123,1.40,771)

4,1.51.,996

(18,568,21,0)

5,756,730
(8,659,484',)

3,420,067

(68,698,751.)

4,71L,0B1
(79,989,765\

86,139,791

86,139,791

270,044,638
210,0M,638

9,188,774

511,824

695,488

199,000
(1,406,312\

6,9L4,\02

(4,156,807)

7,024,065

779,540
(2,996,804)

7,792,462 3,927,298

(6,478,328)ll (7,464,264)
(6,478,328\ (7,464,264\

L,000
(L,000,000)

-1.,69-1.,1.01

(1,69'1.,101)

304,134

4,769,531

(5,228,067)

9,997,598

The annexed notes, from L to 35, form an integral part of these financial statements.

_9',
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF INANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

T'l-re Comptrny was incorporated in Pakistan on February 25, 1,984 as a Private Linited Company ancl was subsequently converted into a
Public Limited Company on February 11, 1990" The Company is listed on Pakistan Stock Excl-range. The principal business of the Company is
manufacturing and selling of refined sugar ancl by proclucts. Thc Mill is located at Garho, Sindl-r. Registered office of the company is situatecl
at7 /1,0, A-2 Arkay Square Shahra - e - Liaquat, New Challi, Karachi.

Tl're Company has been classified as l-arge Sized Entity as per the guidelines of SECP and ICAP,

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting stanclarcls as applicable in Pakistan.
'l'he accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan con-rprise of:

- lnternationtrl Finar-rcial Rcporting Stanclards (lIRSs) issued by the International Accounting Star-rdarcls Board (IASB) as notifiecl
under the Cornpanies Act, 2017; and

- Provisions of ancl clirectives issued under the Comptrnies Act, 201,7.

Wherc provisions of and directives issuetl undcr the Conrpanies Act,2017 differ fron'r the IFRSs, the provisions of antl directives issuecl
uncler tlre Companies Act,20'17 htrve been followed.

Basis of Measurement

These financial statements have bccn prepared uncler the "going concern convention" except of certain classes of property, plant ancl
equipment lt'hich are stated at revalued amount and employee retirement benefits which are statetl at fair value.

The financial statenlents of the comptrny for the year enclec{ September 30, 2019, the company incurrcd a net loss before tax of Rs.
258,637,309/ - in the currcnt yeal inclucling depreciatior-r of Rs. 126,135,577 / -. The currer-rt liabilities exceeds the current assets by an
anlount of [ls" 2,832,760,628/ -. The company has pleptrred tl.rese fir-rancial statements on the basis of going concern assumption. Thesc
conditions indicate the existencc of material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt trbout the comparry's ability to continue as
going concern ancl therefore the company may not be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of
business. Ilowever management has taker-r tl-re follort'ing significant measures to improve tl.re operationtrl perforn'nnce antl liquitlity of
tht company based on:

a) Arbitration efforts that have been undertakcn to resolve tlispute with TCP is successful, the Company will be able to settle the
subject amount in a convenient and sustainable manncr;

b) Negotitrtions with all the securecl creditors and financial institutions to restructure the liabilities on long-term basis are

ttnderway and some fir-rar-rcial institutions have restructuretl their facilities ancl management expects that restructuring will be

successful with other lenders;

c) The sponsors l-rave offered unconditional support to enable Company to surwive as a 'going concern'.
d) Further, the management is actively pursuing a plan to reducc cost antl to increasc the efficiency of mills.

Irinally, the management is vety much convinced that the above measures would result in improving tl-re financial position and
operational performance of the company.

2.2.1 BASIS OF RESTATEMENT

Tl-re con.rpany in the previotts year had not complied with the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 relating to presentation of surplus
reserue in equity.

The effects of change in accounting policy is mentioned in note no. 4.23 of these financial statemcnts.

Functional and presentation currencv

These financial statements are presentetl in Pak Ilupee, which is the Compat-ry's functional antl presentation currency. All {inancial
information presented in Pak Rupee has been rounded off to the nearest Rupec unless sttrtetl otherwise.

2.1

)a

(a)

7?
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2.4 Use of significant estimates and iudgments

The preparation of fir-rancial statements in confornity with accounting and reporting standarcls, as applicable in Pakistan, requires
management to makc judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptior-rs are basecl on historical experience antl
variotts other factors that are believeci to be reason.rble unr-ler the circunmtances, the results of whicl-r form the basis of nlaking the

iudgments about tl-re carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may cliffer
from these estimates.

The estimates underlying the assumPtions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimate is revisetl if tl-re revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision antl future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods. InJormation trbout the iudgments made by the management in the application of the
accounting policies, that have the most significant effect on the amount recognized in tl'rese financial statements, assumptions anti
estimatiot-t uncertainties witlisignificant risk of matcrial adjustment to the carrying amount of assets antl liabilities in the next year are
described in tl-rc following notes:

- Property, plint and equipment ancl intangible assets (r-rotes 4.7).

- 'l'rade debts (note 4.10)

- Stores and spares (note 4.lt)

- Stock-in-trade (note 4.9)

- Taxatiorr (note 4.4)

- Staff retiren-rent bencfits (note 4.3)

- Impairment (note 4.16)

- Provisions (notc 4.6)

2.5 Accountingpolicies

The accounting policies adopted for tl-re preparation of these financitrl statements are consistent witl.r those applieti in the preparation of
the preceding annual financit.tl statements of the company for the year ended Septcmber 30, 2018, to the extent and mtrnnr.r statecl.

2.6 Change in accounting standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards

a) Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective and relevant:
The follou'ing amenclments to cxisting stanclarcls have been published that are applicable to the Company's financial statcments.

IA932 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

1.4936 tlecoverable Amount or Non-Financial Assets

IA$27 Equity Methocl in Scparate l-inancial Statements

IA928 Investments in Associatcs and Joint Ventures

IAS 19-Employee Benefits-(Amendments) Definecl Benefit Plaro: Employee Contributioro
IAS 39-Financial Instruments: Ilecognition ancl Measurement- (Amenclment)-
Novation of Derivatives

IFRS 12- Disclosurc of Interest in Other Entities

IFRS 13- Iair Valuc Measurement

IAS 1- Prcsentation of Financial Statenents-Disclosure Initiative (Amenclment)

IAS 16- Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38-Intangible Assets-

Clarification Of Acceptable Method of Depreciation and Amortizafion
(Amendments)
IFRS 16- Leases

The standatds and directives have becn adopted by the con'rparly to the extent and manner as stated, which do not have any material
effects on the financial position of the company.

STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS THAT
ARE EFFECTIVE FROM,

Tl-re followir-rg revisecl standartls, amendments ancl interpretations with respect to the approved accounting sttrntlarcls as applictrble in
Pakistan would be effective fron.r thc dates mentioned below against the respective stanclards. The sttrndards antl directives have been
atlopted by the company to the extent and manncr as stated, which clo not have any material effects on the financial position of the
company.

II'RS 9-- Financitrl Instruments.1his standard aclclresses the classificatiory measurenent antl 71an,202L
rL'cognition of financial trssets and financial liabilities and replaces the guidance in IAS 39 that
relates to tl-re classi{ication and measurement of fir-rtrncial instruments. There is llow a new
expected credit losses motlel that replaces the incurred loss impairment model used in IAS 39.

3 USE OF ESTIMATES AND IUDGMENTS

The preptrration of fintrr-rcial statcmerlts in conformity with approvecl accounting standards, as applicable in Ptrkistan, requires the

liabilities, income and expenses.
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The estimates and associated assunlptions are bascd o11 historical experience and various other factors that are believecl to be reasonable
uncler the circumstances, the result of which fron the basis of making judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not
readily appart'nt from other sources. Actual results may tliffer from these estimates.

The estin-tates and unclerlying assumptions are rcviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estintates are recognizecl in the periocl in
w'hicl-r tl-re estimate is revised if the revisior-r affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periocls if the revision affects
both current ancl future periods.

Judgments made by managemcnt in the application of trpprovecl accounting standarcls, as applicable in Pakistary that have significalt effect
on the financial statements and estimtrtes with a significtrnt risk of material iudgment ir the future period are as follows:

Useful life and residual value of property, plant ar-rcl equipment
Provision for doubtfttl debts

I'rovision for obsolete stores and spares and stock in tracle
Provisioh for taxation
Staff retirement gratuity
Contingencies

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Ordir-rary shares are classifictl as eqtlity and recognizetl at their face value. Incremental costs tlirectly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options arc shown in cquity as tr deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

4.2 Borrowings

Loans and borrowings are recorded at their fair value beir-rg the proceeds receivt-cl. Fintrncial charges are accountecl for by applying
effective interest rilte method ancl included in accrued expenses.

4.3 Staff Retirement Benefits

Thc Comptrny oPerates au un-funded grtltuity scheme covering all employees eligible to thc benefit. Provisions trre macle on the b;rsis
of actuarial recommendations. The trctuarial valuations are ctrrricd out as at 30tl-r September 2017 using the projectetl Unit Creclit
Method, as required by International Accounting Standarcls (IAS-19).

'Ihe amottt-tt recognizetl in balance sheet rcpresents the prcsent value of the tlefined benefit obligation as on 30th Scptember, 2017 as
ady'usted for unrccognized actuarial gains and losses.

The amendnrents in IAS 19 require the recognitiot-t of c}ranges in tlefinecl benefit obligation and ftrir value of plan asset when the.y occur
tl-rus clin.rintrting'Corridor Approach' permitted undcr previous version o{ IAS 19 thus accelerating rccognitior.r of past seruice cost. All
actutlrial gains and losses arc recognized in-rn-rediately through'Other Conprehensive Incomt,.

4.4 Taxation
(r) Current income tax

Provision for current tax is baserl on taxable income for tl-re year cletermined in accordance with tl-re prevailing ltrr.r. for taxation
of income. 'Ihe charge for tax on income is calculatetl at the current rates of taxation trs applicable after taking into account tax
credit and tax rebates available, if any. incomc tax expense is recognized in profit trnci loss account cxcept to the exteni that it
relates to items recognized directly in equity, in whicl-r case it is rccognizcci in equity.

(b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is rccognized usir-rg the balance sheet liability method on all tcmporary differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and litrbilities for the fir-rancial reporting purposes and the amounts uscd for taxation purposes"

Deferrcd tax asset is recognized for all the tleductible temporary clifferences only to tl-re extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset may be utilizetl. Deferret'l tax asset is reducetl to the extent that it is no
longer probable that relt.rted tax ber-rofits n'ill be realized. Dcferred tax liabilities trre recognizecl for all the taxable ten-rporary
differences"

Deferretl tax asset and liabilitics are measurecl trt thc tax rtltes that trre expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized
or ihe liability is settlecl, based on thc tax lates that have been cnacted or substantially enactccl by the balance sheet ciate"

l)eferred tax is chargetl or credited in the inconre statenlent, except ir-r the case of items crcdited or cl-rargecl to comprehensive
income or cquity, in which casc it is includecl in contprehensive income or equity.

(i)

(i0

(iii)
(i")
(u)

("i)
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(c ) Sales taxlexcise duty

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized net of the anount of sales tax / FED except:

\\rhere the sales tax / FIiD incurred on ptrrchase of assets or serwices is not recoverable fronr the taxation
au thority.

Receivables ancl payables balanccs that are statecl with the amount of sales tax / FED included.

The net amount of strles tax / FED recoverablc from, or payable to, the taxation authority is inclucled as part of receivables or

payables ir-r tl-re balance sheet.

4.5 Trade and other payables

Tracle and other payables are,carried at cost wl-rich is the fair value of consideration to be paid for goocls and/or serwices received,

whether or not billed to the Company.

4.6 Provisions

Provisions are recognizecl when thc company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and is probable

tl'rat an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligatior-r of which reliable estimate ctrn be

made. lhe expense reltrted to provision is presented ir-r profit anil loss net of any reimbursements. l'he provision is recognized at its

present value, accounting for time valuc of money, except where the impact for discounting is considcred to be immtrterial. Provisions

are reviewed at each balance sheet dtrte and adjusted to reflect the current best estimtrte.

4.7 Property, plant and equipment

(u) Operating fixed assets

Fixecl assets including atlclitions are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, except that certain assets

which are stated at revaluecl amount less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation on fixed asscts is provided on the rcducing balance method over its useful life at the rates

specifietl in the fixed assets schedule.

Depreciation on additions to propcrty, plant and equipment is charged for the month in n.hich an asset is

acquired or capitalized while no tlepreciation is charged for the month ir-r which the asset is clisposctl off.

Subsequent costs are inclucled in the asset's carrying amounts or recognizecl as a scparate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item u,ill flow, to the

Company and the cost of the iiem can be measured rcliably.

Maintenance and normal repairs are chargecl to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Mtrjor repairs

ancl improvements are capitalized.

Gain or loss on scrapping or disposal of assets, i{ any, is charged to profit and loss account.

The incremental dcpreciation chtrrged on revalued assets during the year has been transferrecl to retainccl

earnings/accumulatetl profit to record realization of surplus to the cxtent of incremental depreciatior-r.

(b) Capital work in progress

Capital w,ork in progrcss is stated al cost less identifiecl impaimrent losses, if any. All cxpcncliture includir-rg applicable

borror.ing costs, if any, connected witl'r spccific assets incurrcd during installation and construction periotl are carried under

capital n ork-in-progress. These are transferred to specific assets t1s antl when thest: are avtrilable for use.

4.8 Stores, spares and loose tools

. Stores, spares and loose tools are valued at lower of cost, which is calculated accortling to n.roving average cost, and net ret'rlizable

value. The cost is determined using weighted averagr: mcthocl.

Net realizable value signifies the estinratcd selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs necessarily to be incurred in order

to make the sale.

Stores in transit are valued at invoice values ir-rcluding other charges, if any, incurred thereon.

'' 4.9 Stock-in-trade

These are valued at low,er of cost and nct realizable value. The cost is determined as follow's:

Raw materials: Weighted average cost

Goocls in iransit: Cost comprising ir-rvoice value plus otl-rcr charges incurred thereon.

Work in proccss: Weighted avcrage manuftrcturing cost

Finishetlgoods: Avertrgemanuf.rcturingcost

Molasses: Contracted pricc / net realizable valttc
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Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in ordinary coursc of business less expenses necessary to be incurred in order

to make sale.

4.10 Trade debts

Trade debts are recognized ancl carriecl at original invoice amount less an allowance for cloubtful debts. Provision for doubtful debts is

basecl on the management's assessmcnt of customer's outstanding balances and credii worthiness. Trade debts are written off when

identifietl and considered irrecoverable.

4.11 Loans, advances, deposits, Drepa]rments and other receivables

Lotrns, a<lvances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables are carried at cost less provision made for tloubtful receivables based on

review of all outstanding amounts at the year end. Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments ancl other receivables considerecl

irrecoverable are written off"

4.12 Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents are carriecl in the balance sheet trt nominal amounts. For the purposc of the cash flon'statement, cash aucl

cash equivalcnts comprises cash in hantl antl baltrnce with banks in current and pls accounts,

4.13 Revenuerecognition

Revenue from sale of goods is measured trt ferir value of the consicleration received or receivable, net of ciiscout-tts and applicable taxes.

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks ancl renarcis of ownersl-rip have been transferreci to the customcr, recovery of the

consitleration is probable , the associatecl costs and possible return of goocls can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing

involvement of management when the goods antl the amout-tt of rcvenue can be nteasuted reliably.

- Strle of gootls is recorded when significant risks trnd rewards of ownership are transferred to the customer';

- Interest and rental income arc recognized on accrutrl basis;

- Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive the dividend is established; and

- Sale of scrap is recognized on trctual realization basis.

4.14 Borrowing costs

Borron,ing cost incurred on fintrnce obtained for the construction of qualifying assets are capitalized up to the clate the respective assets

are available for the intentled use. All otl-rer nrark up interest and other related charges arc taken to profit and loss account.

4.15 Iiarah

Ijarah payments untler an Ijarah are recognized as an expensc ir-r the profit and loss account on a strtright-line basis over the Ijarah ternr"

4.16 Impairment
(a) Financial assets

'Il-re Conrpany assesses at each balance tlate whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial

asset is impaired. A fir-rancial asset is deemecl to be in-rptrired if and only i{ tl-rcrc is an objectivt' evidence of impairment as a

result of one or nlore events that have occurred after the initial recognition of the trsset and that event has an impact on the

estimated future cash flows of tl-rc financial asset that can be reliably estimated. Any in.rpairnlent loss on fir-rancial assets,

includir-rg the financial assets carriecl at amortized cost, is recognized in profit and loss account.

(b) Non-financialassets

The Company continually assesscs at each balance sl-reet date wirether tl-rere is any indictrtion thtrt an asset n-ray be impairecl. If

such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorcled in excess of tl-reir

recoverable amount. Wl.rere carrying values exceed the rcspcctivc rccoverable amount, assets are r.l'ritten clown to their

recoverable amounts ancl the resulting imptrirment loss is recognized in profit and loss account for the year. The rccoverable

anlount is the higher of an asscts' ftrir valuc less costs to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is recognized, the

depreciatior-r charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the assets' revised carrying anlount over its estimated useful life.

Wl-ren impairment loss is subsequently reversed, tl-rc carrying amount of the asset is increasecl to the revised recoverable amount

but lin-rited to the extent of thc canying amount that would have been detern-rined (net of amortization or depreciation) had no

inpairnlent loss been recognized. Ileverstrl of impairn-rent loss is recognized as income.
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4,17 Financial instruments

All the financial assets antl liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisior-rs of the

instrument. The Company derecognizes a financial asset or a portion of a financial asset wherl ar-rd only when, the enterprise loses

control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial assel or portion of the financial asset. \44rile a financial liability or part of a

financial liability is derecognizecl from the balance sheet, when, and only when it is extir-rguished, i.e. when the obligation specified ir-r

the contrtrct is discharged cancclletl or expires.

Financial assets

Fintrncial assets are investment in associates, long term loans and advances, long term deposits, trade tiebts, short term lotrns

and advances, otl'rer receivable and cash trntl bank balances" These are initially recognized at its cost wl-rich represent fair value

of consideration given for it ancl subsequent to inititrl recognition fintrncial assets are carried at cost, iJ ftrir value is not nlaterially

differenfat the balance sheet date"

Financial liabilities

Financial litrbilities are classifictl accorcling to thc substance of tl're contractlral agreements cntercd into. Significanl financial

liabilities are long tcrm loans, short term finar-rces, obligations unrler financc lease, trade antl other payables. All financial

liabilitics are initially recognized trt cost, whicl-r represents fair value of the consideration received at initial recogr-rition. Aftcr

inititrl recognition financitrl liabilities hcld for trtrding are carricd at fair value ancl all otl-rer fir-rancial liabilities are nleasure at

trmortizetl cost.

4.18 Off setting of financial instruments

A fir-rancial trsset ancl a financial litrbility are offsct antl the net amount is reported in thc baltrnce sl-reet if the company has a legally

enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts antl intends either to settle on a net basis or to retrlize the asset and settle the

liability, simultaneously.

4.19 Foreign currency translation and transactions

Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into rupees at the rate of exchange prevailir-rg at tl-re balance sheet date except

for the liabilities covered undcr forward exchange contracts lvhich are translatetl at the contractecl rates. Transaction in foreigr-r

currencies are convertetl into rupees at the rate of ruling on the date of transactions. Profit or loss arising on translation is recognized in

the profit and loss account currently.

4.20 Related party transactions

All transactions between company ancl relatecl parties are accounted for in the normal course of bttsiness carried out on commercial

tcrms. The contpany volunttrrily place before the board of directors for thcir cor-rsitleration and of approval rclated party transactions

distinguishing bctween transactions carried out on ternu equivalent to those that prevail il accordance with nornral business price

recortling proper justification for using if any, alternate pricing mechanisn-r.

4.21 Dividends

Dividencl distribution to thc company's shareholders is recognizcd as a liability in the fintrr-rcial statements in tl-re perioci in which the

clividencls are approved.

4,22 Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS). Basic EPS is calculated by cliviclilg tl-re profit and loss attributable to

ordinary shareholders' of tl-re Con.rpany by the w'eighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the yetrr. Diluted EI'S

is determined by using profit and loss attributable to ordinary sharel-rolders' antl the weightecl average number of ordinary shares

outstanding, adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

4.23 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

Section 235 (Treatn-rent of surplus arising out of revalutrtion of fixed asscts) of the repcalecl Companies Ordinance, 1984 l-ras not been

carrietl forwtrrd in the Companies Act,2017. Previously, section 235 of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 specified thc

accounting treatment ancl presenttrtion of tl-re surplus on revaluation of fixed assets, w'hich was not in accorclancc with the IIiRS

requirements. Accordingly, in accortltrnce lvith the requirements of Intemational Accountir-rg Standattl 0AS) 16, I'roperty, pltrnl and

equipn-rent, surplus on rcvaluation of fixed assets rl'ill now be prescntcd ur-rder equity.

Following the application of IAS 16, the Con-rptrny's policy for surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipn-rent stands

amended as follows:

(a)

(b)
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Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluatiou of property, plant ancl equipment are recognized, uet of tax, ir-r other

comprehelsive income and accumulatcd in reserves in sl-rarehoklers' equity. To the extent that the increase reverses a decrease

previously recognized in statement of profit or loss, thc increase is first recognized in profit or loss. Decreases that reverse previous

increases of the same asset are first recognizetl in other comprehensivc income to the extent of the remaining surplus attributable to the

asset; all other decreases are charged to profit or loss. Each year, tl-re diffelence between depreciation based on the revalued carrying

amount of the asset charged to profit or loss and <lcpreciatior-r based on the asset's original cost, net of tax, is reclassified from the

revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment to retaiued earnings"

The change in accounting policy has been accounted for retrospectively in accordance with the requirements of IAS 8'Accounting

policies, changes in accounting estimates antl errors' ancl comparative figures have been restated.

Tire effect of change in accottntiug policy is summarizcd below:

As al SePtember 30,2018

As Previously Effect of
Stated Above Restatement As restated

--Rs.-- ---Rs.--- ---Rs.---

502,399,755 502,399,755

Impact on Statement of Financial Position

Surplus on revaluation of ProPerty, plant ar-rd equipment (bclow equity)

Surplus on revaluation of Property, plant anrl cquipment (within equity)

Impact on Statement of Changes in Equity

Surplus on revaluation of Property, pltrnt and equipment (within equity)

Impact on Statement of Financial Position

Surplus on revtrluation of Propcrty, plant ar-rd equipment (below equity)

Surplus on revaluation of Propcrty, plant and equipment (within equity)

Impact on Statement of Changes in Equity

Surplus on revaluation of I'roperty, plant and equipnrent (within equity)

502,?99,755 502,399,755

- 502,399,755 502,399,755

As at SePtember 30,20U
Stated Above Restatement As restated

---Rs.--- ---Rs.--- ---Rs.--

523,58-1,629 523,581.,629

523,58L,629 523,581.,629

523,587,629 523,587,629

4.24 Segment Reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component within tl-re company thtrt is engagetl in providir1g products and under a common control

enviionment (geograpl-rical segmer-rtj, whicl-r is subject to risks and rcturns that are different from those of other segments. segments

results, assets anci liabilities inllude items clirectly attributable to a segnlent as well as those that can be allocated on a retrsonable basis,

segment capitt-rl expenditure is the total cost ir-rcurrctl cluring the period to acquire property, plant and equipment' The company

pri"ncipal business of the Company is manufacturing ancl selling of refinecl sugar ancl by products thercfore no segnentation has been

provided.
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ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

5.1 Authorized Share Capital

100,000,000 100,000,000 Ordinary shares of tis. 10/- each

5.2 Issue4 Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

79,261.,666 79,26L,666 Ordinary shares of

5.3 62,2-15,609 (201,8:65,482,609) ortiinary sharcs are held

78.49'k (20L8:82.62%) shareholding in thc conlpany.

Opening Balance

Add: Revaluation during the year

Less: Transferred to equity in respect of:
Increnental depreciation on revalued Asset

Related deferrecl tax liability

Closing Btrlance - Gross

Related Deferred tax liability
Relatetl deferred tax liability on revaluation surplus

Revtrluation during the yetrr

Effect of change in tax rate

Amour"tt realized during the year on account of incremental depreciation

Closing Balance - net

[,anci

Building

Plant and n-racl-rinery

Total

paid in caslr _-_--_;-;;_

Mills (Plivate) L,imitetl (l-rolding company) rcprcsenting

Rs. 10/- each fully

by [1aq Bahu Sugar

5.4 Voting rights, board selection, right of first refusal and block voting are in proportion to the shareholcling of tl-re shareholders.

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY. PLANT AND EOUIPMENTS - Net

The latcst rcvaluation of property, plant ancl equipment of the Company was carriecl out by indepencient professional valuers, Unicorn

International Surveyors (Approved business valucrs otr the panel of Pakistan Bank's Associatitm) ,which resultec{ in the revaluation surplus of
Rs" 7,372,972,111/-and report wtts issued on September 30, 2019.'l'he Company has incorportrtetl the revaluation acljustments in these

financial statements at the yetrr encl .

71L,650,280 7U266786

f,r",?"3b841[-,rs/5ofl ,llFrrr3'^;s4il
| (rO,elr,o+5)ll (l l,b20.7bl)ll 1t2.784,e52t1

137,695,329)
2,036,855,772

Less:

ga=g!g!4@@

6.'1, The revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipments is a capital reserve and in r-rot available for distribution to the shareholders
of the company in accordance rt,itl-r section 241 of the Comptrnies Act, 20^17.

Fair value & forced sale value of the related assets are given below.

Fair value of the assets Forced sale value of the assets

70"1,578,690

r,372,972,177

2,074,551.,1.01 747,650,280 7U,266,786

(40,071.,s90) (42,676,506)

707,578,690 747,650,280

21.8,068,651. ll 238,518,723

(7,2o8,o55)ll (7,oo5,120)

(L1,620,761,)ll ('.t2,781,e52)

199.178,935 2r8.068.651

21,-18-1,875

765,170,800

3,601,8,10,000

3,788.L92.675

18,089,591
"r40,395,"180

2,88t,472,000

3.039.956.774

585,7t2,202
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7 LONG'TERM LOAN FROM RELATED PARTY - UNSECURED

Subordinated loan fron Holding Company

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Balance sheet liability
Expenses chargeable to profit and loss account

Re-mcasurements cl-rargeable in other comprehensive income

Benefits paicl

9.1. Amount charged to profit and loss account

Current service cost

Interest cost on defined benefit obligation

Total amount chargetrble to profit and loss account

9.2 Re-measurements chargeable in other comprehensive income

Remeasurement of plan obligation:

Actuarial (gains)/losses from changes in financiai assumptions

Experience assumptions

Total re-mcasurements chargetrble in othcr comprehensive income

a) Changes in Present Value of Defined benefit Obligations

Present value of defined bencfit obligation

Current service cost

Interest cost on defined benefit obligtrtion

Benefits due but not paid (payables)

Benefits ptrid

Reneasurcments:
Actuarial (gains)/losses from changes in financial assumptions

Experience assumptions

Prcsent value of tlefined bcnofit obligatiorl

-4

The loan has been advtrnced by M/s. Haq Bahu Sugar Mills (Pvt.) Ltd which carries markup @ 3 months KIBOR plus 1% (2018: @ 3 months

KIBOR plus 1%) payable half yearly. Since the loan n ill not be rep.ryable withiri next twelve months therefore the same has been classified as

long term tiability. The loar-r is subordinated to certain short term fir-rance facility obtainetl by the company.

8 LONGTERMLOANFROMBANK-SECURED

Markup based borrowing from conventional banks (Secured):

Tcrm Finance

Sun-rn-rit Bank
Silk Bank

Islamic Mode of Financing (Secured):

Bank Islami

[,ess: Current Portion of L,ong term Loans

!a!:!ri*!!:i!=ii :=::i!:=i!$jg!3l:=::t

8.1 Ihe facility has been obtained from Sunrmit Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 75 million.'I'he facility carries markup @ 3 months KIBOR

plus 1 
ouo pr:r annum payablc quarterly in arrcars. Tl-re facility is secured agair-rst first pari passu chargc over present ancl future fixetl

assets of the company amounting to Rs. 66.70 million and personal guarantees of all sponsoring directors. The conlpany is in litigtrtion

with Summit Bank . Refer r-rote no. 13 and 14.1(c).

8.2 The facility htrs been obtained from Silk Bar-rk Limited amounting to Rs. 100 million" The facility carries no markup. The facility is

securecl against pledge of rcfinecl sugtrr with 10% m.rrgin

8,3 The facility has ber.n obtaincd from Bank Islami l,imited amounting to Rs. 275 million. The facility carric's ntrrkup @ 3 months K]BOR

w,itl-r a floor of 5"/" and cap of 12'L per annunl payable quarterly in arrears. The facility is secured against ranking charge over current

assets of the Conlpany with 25% margit-t.

8.1

8.2

8.3

352,798,518

(347,798,518)

9.1

9.2

1,850,576

1.,202,61.8

19,586

(119,540)

960,676

241,942

12,175 9,237

(182s01) 10,355-.-1I----.7. ::-r-:-:-:=:-:: 
-r:-:

4,092,7"15

1,032,281

366,817

(619,195)

(199,000)

12,"t75

(182,s01)

3,778,051

960,676

211,942

(188,000)

(1 19,540)

9,231.

10,355

f ?mdmqf----rilooIool
I s,000,00u ll o,000,000 |

80.000,000 81,000,000

l--- zni %,slsll---fi 1 i %FA1
271,798,518

351198,5t8

(317,798,518)

5,953,240

7,399,'t28

(1.70,?26)

(199,000)

7,032,281

366,847

27r,798,5L8
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9.3 Significant actuarial assumptions

Discount rate used for interest cost in profit ancl loss account charge

Discour-rt rate used for year end obligation

Salary increase usetl for year end obligatior-r

Net sa1ary is increased at

Mortality rates

Withdrawal rates

Retirement assumption

Allocation

Total retirement benefits co-sts are includecl

in salaries trnd benefits and allocated as follow's:

Cost of sales

Administrative antl general expenses

9.5 Year end sensitivitv analysis (t 100 bps) on defined benefit obligation

Discount rate + 100 BPS

Discount rate - 100 BPS

Salary [ncreasc + 100 BPS

Salary [ncrease - 100 BPS

'fhe trverage duration of the definecl benefit obligation is 3 years.

DEFERRED TAXATION

The [,iability of Deferred'l'ax comprises of lemporary differences relating to:

Taxable Temporary Differences

Accelerated 'I ax Deprecitttion

Revaluation Surplus

Deductible Temporary Differences

Retirement Benefit Obligation

Minimum Tax Available for Carry Ilorlt'ard
Unused Tax Losscs

Asset not recognizetl

10.1 Deferred tax assets has been restricted to deferred tax liability in precetlir-rg year

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors for goods.ln(l services

Aclvtrnce from customers

Accruecl liabilities

Deposiis

Roatl cess

Incone tax payable

Workers' prof it ptrrticipation fund
Workers' welfare fur-rd

Other liabilities

10.00%

12.50%

N/A
1-Jan-20

2005

Age-Based

Age 60

8.00%

10.00%

N/A
1-Jan-19

2005

Age-Based

Age 60

9.4

67"t,581

'717 qL7

4,357,616

4,604,351

4,608,239

1,352,109

c77 )^7

625,361

3,975,6:10

4,224,693

4,228,279

3,970,256

10

10.1

l rtzrrt b6t lfTqrf"."-" I

I sss,ttz,zot ll tee,l78.e.15 
I

797,933,865 392,L25,546

t-r5r,8rlf ,'i%,+rotl
I (5,216.1Oc)ll (1,712,07t\|

I Fee,zoz,t19\ll r3so,ooz,ors)l
(606,948,s_20\ (392,r25,s46\

11 RUPEES RUPEES

r,056,629,495 1.,062,735,19"1

t,305,533,793 1,2^17,796,957

15,820,090 12,632,7t)2

39,076 39,076

2,448,1.95 2,148,207

3,E50,200 3,856,160

58,827,51.6 58,827,516

4,61.6,856 4,6t6,856

1..520.694 793.155

17.1

L7.2

11.3

i=iiL!a..i..=i ::!a!a!i!@

11.1 Atlvacne from customers includes disputecl balance amounting Rs. 521,162,495/- with frading Corporation of Pakistan . For details

refer to note 1a.1@).The nlatter is subjuclice with the appealleant authority.

11.2 Workers' profit partlcipqtiaqtfuq!!
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Workers' profit participation fund

No provision has been recognized il1 the current year due to taxable losses.

11.3 Workers'welfarefund

Balance Outstanding

No provision has been recognized in the current year due to taxable losses"

12 FINANCECOSTPAYABLE

Markup on Borrowing from Conventional Banks:

Long lernr Financing

Short fernr Borrowmgs

Islamic Mode of Finaniing:

Long Ternr Frnancing

Short tern-r

Other

Long Term Financing

12.1 The markup is payable to Haq Bahtr Sugar Mills (Pvt.) Limited,

L2.2 Sec note no. 08 and 13.

13 SHORTTERMBORROW]NGS

Markup Based Borrowing from Conventional Banks (Secured):

Running Financc

Short Tern-r Finance

Other Financing (Unsecured):

t2.7

ptrrent of the Company, calculatetl @ 3 month KIBOR +1%

--=etsT;ETFrll T%=?-L;i;tdiA.l*irliE..;-.,;".---s"&.4*l-i

ffiffiffiffiffi

f j'1 58171 l----- %,1 e.,-, 8d1

I l,rro.'go ll zo,r,n,rns 
I

70,678,707 52,510,134

|--54r4-r.os8-ll---;sEzsn]
I sr,osr,:+r ll st ,zoo.zsa 

I

t07,930,429 77,636,635

f=CITsot3lt-r6fu,1851
L10,186,399 96,533,183

1.3.7

t3.2

13.3

55,747,546

18,973,000

a)

b)

96,533,183

[-4rrso 8?, I l---C,osoFil
I s,ooo,ooz ll s,o,,o,ooz 

I

55,747,546

18,973.000

:1.:TT=ffi
13.1 The facility l-ras been obtair-recl from Summit Bank Limited arlounting to Rs. 47.24 million. The facility carries markup @ 3 months

KIBOR plus 2.5'/. per annum payable quarterly in arrears. The ftrcility is securecl against first hypothecation charge over company
stock anounting to Rs. 93.33 milliory first pari passu charge over present and future fixe<l assets of the company amounting to Rs. 34
million and personal guarantees of directors.

13.2 The facility has been obtaincd from Summit Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 13 million. The facility carries markup @ 3 n-ronths KIBOR
plus 3% per annum payable quarterly in arrears. The facility is secured against first pari passu charge over all present and fuhrre fixecl
assets of the company amounting to Ils. 96.67 ntillion, post dated cheques as per repayment schedule ancl personal guarantecs of

13.3 This loan is interest free payable to related party,unsecured and is payable with the mutual consent.

14 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
14.1 Contingencies

The Company received advances from Trtrding Corporation of Pakistan (TCP) under four clifferent sugar supply agreements. The
Con-rpany contencls that this amount is not due as the buyer did not fulfil its perforn-rance obligations. As a pruclent policy,
adjustn-rents would be made on finalization of the dispute" The company is of the view that Tracling Corporation of pakistan has macle
numerous breaches of the agreements causing enormous losses to tl-re Company and has filed a civil suit in court of Honorable Civil
Judge, Lahore praying to refer the dispute for arbitration under the terms of the agreements. The matter is pencling arguements before
tl-re Court .

During the previous years, the TCP filecl a complaint witl"r National Accountability Bureau (NAB), Sindh for recovery of the amount
advanced by it as referred in preceding paragraph. Total amount clain.recl by TCP is Rs. 1,311.528 million being principal amount of
Rs. 570.913 million plus Rs. 740.615 n'rillion being penalty, markup and other inciclent charges. The matter is pentling with NAB for
disposal and the management expects that outcome n'ill be in its favor and penalty, markup and other inciclental charges of Rs.
740.615 n-rillion would not be ptryable, hence no provision there against has been macle in these financial statenents. During the
previous years TCP has encashed Margin on Guarantce deposited by tl're company with tl-re banks antl therefore the principal amount
claimecl has been reduced to Rs. 521.165 miltion.
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c) The Sun-rnrit Bank Limitecl has filetl a recovery suit for Rs. 146.172,551,/- against the company and others' The company has filed its

leave application in the saitl suit and arguments on the same were concludecl on Septenlber 1,7,2019, and iudgment on the same has

been reservecl.

d)

e)

The Silk Bank limitecl entered into a restructuring programme in the earlier years. The conpany is making payments towards this

obligation on bi annual basis as Per the terms of the agreement"

The Conrpany hacl depositecl an amount of Rs. 20.832 million of excise duty n lgg-l'-g2 under protest with Collector of Custom and

Central Excise, Hyderabacl on account of rebate of excise duty earlier claimed as per the incentive given by the government The

Honorable High Court of sinclh has decided the case in favor of Collector of Custon's" The company l'ras filed an appeal in supreme

Court of pakistan which is pending for l-rearing. The management of tl-re con-rpany exPects favorable outcome' However' as a matter ol

pruclence conpany has macle provision there against in these Iinancial statements'

15

14.2 Commitments

The company has no commitments at the year end"

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EOUIPMENTS

Operating Fixed Assets

Capital Work in Progress - At Cost

15.2 Capital work in progress - At cost

Opening balance

Add: Additions during the Year

Less: '[ransfer to property, plant and Equipments

15.2.1 BreakuP is as follows

Plant and n-rachinery

Civil u'orks

LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Long Ternr Deposits (Interest free and unsecured)

STOCK IN TRADE

Work in process

Finished goods

ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Aclvtrnces - Unsecured, considered good

Crowers

Contractors

SuPPliers

En-rPloYees

For exPenses
' ExPort rebate receivable

Deposits:

Excise dutY

Sales tat receivablc

Provision against excise duty deposit

18.1 These are consiclered goocl and recoverable' therefore no impairment has been charged

r.5.1

15.2

15.2.1

3,672,482,713

60,687,608I,ry.ffi

54,272,420

6,415,188

150,911,486

51,270,OOO

81,937,539

20,831,970

503,293

2,425,582,769

51.272,420

46,917,70"1

7,354,719

50,134,263

4,r38,L57

99,253,276

8,4,360,000

87,995,329

20,831.,910

6,196,233

16

"17

18

18.1

t03,266,742

zz t+s,zst ll zo,zqo,zos

t,3s2,257 ll r,szr,oro

2-t,o't'r,378ll 21.,21'5,696

t,072,732 ll r,o::,ro+
5.494,391 ll 5,370,064

15,815,000 ll rs,srs,ooo
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19 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in Hantl
Cash at Banks

-Current Accounts

-Saving Accounts

SALES - NET

Gross local sales

Sugar

Molasses

Total gross sales

Less Sales tax

Sales - Net

Company has made sale to Haq Bahu Sugar Mills (Pvt.) Linrited

COST OF SALES

Cost of sugar cane

Stores ancl spares consumed

Oil and lubricants consumed

Ptrcking material consumed

C-hemical consun'ted

Salaries, wages antl bcnefits

Water, fuel and power

Vehicle runling and maintenance

Freight, handling ancl octroi

Depreciation

Others

Add: Opening WIP

Less: Closing lMP
Cost of Goods Manufactured
Add: Opening Finished Goods

Less: Closing Finished Goods

21.1 It also inclutles an anount relating to staff retiren'Lent ber-refit

DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Stackir-rg and re-stacking charges

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Salaries, w'ages aud other benfits

Fees, subscription and renewals

Vehicle running and maintenance

I-egal and professional charges

Printing and stationery

Travelling, conveyance and entertainment

Rent, rates ancl taxes

Repairs and maintenance

Auditors remuneration

Depreciation

Miscellaneous

Entertainment

(holding company) of I{s. 4,200,000/- (2018: nil)

2,509,864

2,462,729

10^1,071

526,763

4,1.41,698

t01.,071

20

27

15.1.4

23.1

:r,:t76,534

t22,762,?33

5,839,613

4,738,694

1.29,693,331

7,355,951

22

23

345,939,781, 431.,732,102

99,253,276 1'.t4,91,4,525

(150,911,486) (99,253,276)

294,281,,571 447,393,357

84,360,000

928,400 1,140,000--*7--*--'-a :-:-:7=T*7*
.-.-.,---.-----+ -------.c-@-&4.;.."&

)24

15.1.4

1,800,000

5,907,804

1.,1.49,65.)

5,550

21.4,025

) q97 qqa

631,320

1,650,000

3,373,244

2,723,838

183,232

2,275,i61

3,932,616

832,815

33,600

357,37'r

3,1.1.6,392

260,777

4,600

1,500,000

3,788,670

2,984,768

78,930

,' ,ffi

153,486,900 111,540,000

15,138,489 17,323,068

1.68,625,389

(15,51s,389)

7L6,138,116 163,937,661

76,456,79-1 16,053,593

2,653,097 3,508,710

810,200 7,200,587

2,569,739 5,7^13,.t96

2-t.7 60,655,944 67,500,123

L2,L94,850 30,082,395

2,682,535 1,917,860
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24

23.1 It also includes an amount relating to staff retirement benefit.

23.2 Auditors'remuneration

Annual audit fee

Review of code of corporate governancL'

Half year review

FINANCE COST

Mark up on subordinated sponsors' loan

Mark up on long tcrnr loan

Mark up on short Lcrm borrowings

Mark up on \MPPF

Bank charges and commission

TAXATION

Current Year Provision

lleferred Taxation

Relating to Origination antl Reversal of Temporary Differences

Relating to Ratc Cl1ange

25.1 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

Accounting loss for the Yetrr

Applicable tax rate

Tax on accounting loss

Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible

in cleternrinir-rg taxable profit

Tax effect of expenses that are deductible

ir-r cietern.rining taxable profit

Adiustment of brought forward losses

Tax refundable uncler normal rules

Tax payable under normal rules

Minimum tax liability U / s. "1L3 ( 2015: U/s 113 - C)

LOSS PER SHARE - Basic and diluted

Loss after taxation for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

Loss Per share

t,973,875 1,484,038

(206,528,es8)ll 5,67e

7,268,955

(206,s28,9s8) 7,274,634
-_-:=qFFI..-E?s:.f '-.,ryIry::
-------- 

-;:e;;-

1,430,000

1 10,000

1 10,000
:wwffi,.::l::#.al -;--:^1

13,653,21.6

40,079,944

8,382,423

695,487TryYT=,._".::;-, -:-,

(258,637,309)

29v.

(75,004,820)

36,985,061

(4s,s32,138)

1,300,000

100,000

100,000

9,514,612

27,588,22-I

5,079,448

6,790,792

233,273

30%

39,058,540

(s3,407,503)

(322,6-1t,202)

|.;:.. :....:. ;'. !} a: i :f :r,.: :

a ::,..: .:,::1..: j: i1.1..:: I

rs,zil,.6,6i

(4.o7)

25

(s16,155,436) (424,907,22-1)

F@-"-:l- t?-:=:fFr.!F-riTq
'.-'t:.jllrr'! :-",:ii: .. : r. r'::'.: jf*;dil,
&lrilld;rai;,;.!*jE,.ii;;. i-E;i;i;;&;d

NIL NIL
wr:ffiF-_?F,T?
;t: :,i.:::rr::i r: t it: i.::,,r -;...:. :i :@
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(sl,022,226)

i.' l'.lirl:.lii' :.i:l

79,261.,666

(0.68)

26.1 Diluted Earning Per Share

There is no dilution effect on the basic earning per share as the company has no such conlmitments.

27 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTTVES

The aggregate amount charged in the accounts for remuneratiory including all benefits, to the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the

Conrpany was as follows:

2018 2019 2018 201-9 2018

Management Renluneration

Perquisites

Number of Persons

2019
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28 TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise of holding companyr subsidiary, associated undertakings, directors of the Company, key employees and staff

retirement fur-rt1. The Company in the normal course of business carries out transactions with various related parties. Amounts due from and

to relatecl parties are shown uniler receivables and payables, Parent, subsidiary and associated undertakings also have some comnon

directorship.

Details of transactions with relatetl parties, other than tl-rose which have been specilically clisclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are

as follows:

. ..lotlnh, ?ls.ll , Horciing conrpany
Mills Private Limited

Mark-up accrued

Sale of sugar

13,653,21.6

4,200,000

9,544,6-12

970,763 930,767

1,826,165 r,826;t65

59,549,416 59,777,07"1

2,563,800 4,242,768

KeY management Personnel

29 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

Financial Assets

Long term deposits

Advances, deposits and prepayments

Bank Balances

.,',..:'
Silk Bank t-indted

Bank Islami Pakistan Linited
Summit Bank L.imitecl

Sindh Bank l.imited

The Company,s activities are exposecl to a variety of financial risks. The Board of Directors of the Company has overall responsibility for the

establishmeni ancl oversight of the Company's risk management framework" 1'he Company's overall risk management strategy seeks to

minimize arlverse effects fron.r the unpredictability of financial markets on the Company's financial performance. The Company sets policies,

strategies ancl mechanisms, which ain-r at effective management of these risks within its unique operating environment. Tl're key financial risks

inclucle credit risk. liouiditv risk and interest rate risk.

Risk n-ranagement is carrietl out in accorilance with established policies and guidelines approved by tl-re Board of Dircctors. The management

continually monitors the Company's risk managenent process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk ar-rd control is achieved'

Risk manigement objectives and policies are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions ar-rd tl-re Company's activities.

a) Credit Risk

Cretlit risk represents the accounting loss that woulcl be recognized at the reporting date il counter-parties failecl completely to

perform as contractecl. To re<luce exposure to credit risk the Conlpany has developed a forn'ral approval process n'hereby credit limits

ire applied to its customers" The management also continuously monitors credit exposure towards the customers trnd makes

proviii,on against those btrlances considerecl tloubtful of recovery. Credit risk of the Company arises principally from the trade debts,

loans ancl atlvances, trade deposits ancl other receivables. 'fhe carrying anount of financial assets represents the maximum credit

exposure. The naximum exposure to credit risk at tl-re reporting date is as follows:

,,ffi
Bank balances are helcl only with reputable bar-rks. The credit ratir-rg of banks holding balances is given below:

ti{i$r;:ffi
,Slrii,iii ! : :i ::.:1' r:!r...,:i- :
!i.:::l:::l:,il:r,.!iiiii

JCR-\,'IS
PACRA

JCR-VIS

lcR-\1s

A1

A-1+

A+

Due to the Company's long stancling business relationships witl-r these counterparties and after giving due

financial stancling, management does not expect non performance by these counterparties on their obligations

the credit risk is n-rinimal.

A-1+ AA

consideration to lheir strong
to the Company. AccorclinglY
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b) Liquiditv Risk

Liquidity risk reflects an enterprise's inability in raising funcls to meet commitments. The Company's exposure to liquiclity risk arises
primarily from n-dsmatches of the nraturities of financial assets antl liabilities. The Company follows an effective cash nanagement
and planning policy to ensure availability of funds ancl to take appropriate actions for new requirements. T'he following are the

contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including interest payments ar-rcl excluding the impact of netting agreen-rents:

Non Derivative Financial Liabilities
Long tenn lom fron related party -unsecureci

L,ong tern.r loan front bank-- secured

Short ternr borrowings - secured
Financc cost payable

Trade and other payables

Long term loan from bank - secured

Short term borrowings - secured
Fintrnce cost payable

Trade and other payables

'123,41.6,314

351,798,518

74,720,546

288,795,535

t,143,752,122

Effi"tr.,Yffi
:i&;{86&iirl&a&&is

352,798,518

74,720,516

226,679,952

7,145,319,-1,63
t\-rw@
. :at ' .'.:.:'.: r:a...i:..\.:;..tt

178,448,494

440,912,069

9,864,270

288,795,535

t,143,752,1.22

"t8,377,534

14,61.7,729

9,864,270

288,795,535

1,143,752,722

T=I=Ti;.i;,l;**:.-.1

't8,327,323 141,743,637

-_ 396,294,340

The contractual cash flows relating to the above fir-rancial liabilities have been cletermined on the basis of mark-up rate effective as al
30 September. Rates of interest / mark - up ancl tl-reir maturities are given in the respective notcs.

c) Market Risk
(i) Interest Rate Risk

Non Derivative Financial Liabilities
Long term loan from related party - unsecure 121,416.311 760,030,31.6 .t2,793,532 

12,226,939
u9,702,0e4 32, t38,508 32,22b,55c

7,093,617 7,093,617

226,679,952 226,679,952

1,-1.45,349,t63 1,115,319,163

ll------ "-----------: =-:-:-"--':-"^-:___-=____l___-___ ___i .

t23,416,3-14

351.,798,51.8

74,720,546

107,07-1

'135,609,816

384,937,027

"123,41.6,3-14

352,798,51.8

74,720,546

ffi
t0L,071

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of finturcial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates. Thc
company's exposure to the risk of changes in interest ratcs relates primarily to the followilg:

Variablc rale instrunrents al carrying anrounts:

Financial liabilities
Long term loan from reltrted party - unsecurecl
Long term loan from bank - secured

Short term borrowings - secured

Interest bearing financial assets:

Bank Balances In Deposit / Saving Accounts

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments:

The company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets at fair
interest rates at the reporting ciate would not affect profit or loss.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments:

A change of 100 basis points in inierest rates at the reporting c.late woulcl
bv the amounts shown below:
Effect on loss / profit tlue to change of 100 Bps

Increase

Decrease

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk of voltrtility in share prices resulting fron.r their depenclence on mtrrket sentiments, speculative
activities, supply and clemand for shtrres and liquidity ir-r the market. As of the balance sheet date, the Company is not
exposed to any such risk.

..'.----T.t.. 'ffi',lffi
value through profit or loss, therefore a change in

have increased / decreaseti loss / profit for the year

483,137 41.O,295

483,137 470,295
(ii)
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(iii) Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial asset or a financial liability will fluctuate due to a change in
foreign exchange rates. It arises nuinly where receivables and payables exist as a result of transactiorls with foreign
undertakings. As of the balance sheet date, the company is not exposed to any such risk.

d) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability can be settled, between knowleclgeable willing parties in
an arm's length transaction. The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflectecl in the financial statements approxin-rate
The Conlpany uses the following hierarchy for disclosure of the fair value of financial instruments by valuation techniques:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,
Level 2: Those involving inputs other thar-r quotecl prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either clirectly
(as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices); and
[,evel 3: Those whose inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observablc market date (unobservable inputs).

30 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Company's management is to ensure that it nuintains a strong credit rating and hetrlthy capital ratios while
continue as goit-tg concern in order to support its business and maximize shareholcler value.

The Company nanages its capital structure and makes adiustment to it, in light of charrges in economic conclitions. To maintain or atliust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividentl payment to shareholders, return capital to sl-rareholcler, issue new shares or sell assets
to reduce debts or raise debts, if requirecl.

As of the balance shect date, tl-re management considers that tl-re capital of the Company is sufficient to meet the requirements of the business.
The Company monitors capital on the basis of the gearir-rg ratio. The ratio is calculated as under:

31

Long term loan from related party - unsecurecl

Lorlg term loan from bank - secured

Short Ierm Borrowings

Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents
Net Debt

Total Equity

Gearing Ratio

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The total average number of employees during the year and as at September 30, 2019 and

Average number of employees during the year

Number of enrployees as at year end

CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

"123,416,314

357,798,518

74,720,546

5,073,665
:::Try..'F,.rffi
.&.a:ta!!ii&;li n

==raTTi-re:ii.i-aa;&ti;tiilal

ffi
.i

2018 respectively are as follows:

123,476,31.4

352,798,518

71,720,546

4,769,531.ffiJ

32

r,755 7.083%

7"865%j,096

Reason for shortfall:

Due to normal technical stoppages during the seasory 100% crushing capacity could not be achievecl

The normal scason days are 150 days for sugar cane crushir-rg.

Production was restricted to the availability of rail, materials to the Conrpany.

33 CORRESPONDINGFIGURES

The corresponding ancl comparative figures have been rearranged and reclassified for tl-re purpose of comparison and better presentation
however there has been no significant reclassification, effectir-rg tl-re financial results.

5,500

5,500
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AUTHORIZATION DATE

These financial statements were authorizecl for issue on Feb 06, 2o2o by the Board of Directors of the Company.
SUBSEOUENT EVENTS

The company is ir-r tl-re process to commence commercial operations for the current cr,shing and manufacturing

\ _?-
\}" '/

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR
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Abdullah Shah Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited 

From for Video-Link Facility 

 

The Company Secretary/Share Registrar, 

 
I/We____________________________, of _____________________________, being the registered  

Shareholder(s) of the Company under Folio No (s). _______________________/ CDC Participant ID  

No. _____ and Sub Account No. ______ CDC Investor Account ID No., and holder of ____________ 

Ordinary Shares, hereby request for video-link facility at _________________________ for the 

Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on February 27, 2020. 

 

 

Date:        -

_______________________________        

 Members’ Signature 

Note: This Standard Request Form may be sent at either of the following addresses of the Company 

Secretary or Independent Share Registrar of the Company. 

 

Company Secretary 

Abdullah Shah Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited. 

7/10, A-2 Arkay Square, Shahrah-e-Liaqat , New Challi,  

Karachi. 

Email: info@asgsml.com  

 

Share Registrar 

CDC Share Registrar Services Limited, 

CDC House, 99-B, Block-B,  S.M.C.H.S., Main Shahrah-e-Faisal,  

Karachi, Pakistan. 

Email: info@cdcpak.com 

mailto:info@asgsml.com
mailto:info@cdcpak.com


 غاذی شوگر ملز لمیٹڈ عبداللہ شاہ 

 فارم برائے ویڈیو کانفرنس-ای

 

 دی کمپنی سیکریٹری/شیئر رجسٹرار،

)نمبرز( ...............سے تعلق رکھنے والا/والے، میں/ہم...............حامل.........................عام حصص فولیو نمبر 

................ 

 

ٹ

 

 ن
ی ی 
 س
ی

 

ٹ

  ID اور سب اکاؤنٹ نمبر.................... سی ڈی سی انویسٹر اکاؤنٹ .................. نمبر  ID./ سی ڈی سی پار

 کمپنی کے اللاہ ءکو منعقد ہونے والے2020 فروری27جسٹرڈ شیئر )ہولڈرز( کی حیثیت سے.... کے تحت کمپنی کے ر.......نمبر .........

 ویڈیو کانفرنس سہولت کی درخواست کرتا ہوں/کرتے ہیں۔.......... میں ...... اجلاسِ عام کےلیے

 

 تاریخ............................

        .................................... 

 ممبر کے دستخط                        

 

 کے بھی درج ذیل پتے پر ارالل کیا جا سکتا ہے۔ نوٹ:      یہ معیاری درخواست فارم کمپنی سیکریٹری یا کمپنی کے انڈیپنڈنٹ شیئر رجسٹرار، کسی

 

 کمپنی سیکریڑی

 غاذی شوگر ملز لمیٹڈ عبداللہ شاہ 

7/10  ،A-2  آرکے سکوئیر  ، شاہراہ لیاقت، نیو چالی، کراچی 

  info@asgsml.comای میل: 

 

 رجسٹرار

 سی ڈی سی شیئرز رجسٹرار سروسز لمیٹڈ 

 ، بلاک بی، ایس ایم سی ایچ ایس  B-99سی ڈی سی  ہاؤس ،  

 مین شاہراہ       فیصل ، کراچی

 info@cdcpak.comای میل: 

mailto:info@asgsml.com
mailto:info@cdcpak.com


 

Abdullah Shah Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited 
 

FORM OF PROXY  
 
 

IMPORTANT  
This form of Proxy duly completed must be deposited at the Company’s Shares office A-14, Trade Centre, 

Block-7/8, K.C.H.S. Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi no later than 48 hours before the time of holding the 

meeting.  
A Proxy should also be a member of the Company.  

 

 
I/we______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
of _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
being a member (s) of ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED and holder of ______________ 
 
herby appoint ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
of ________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
or failing him_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
who is also member of ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED vide Registered Folio No./CDC 

Participant’s 
 

ID and Account No. ___________________ as my/our proxy to vote for me/u and on my/our behalf at the 36
th 

 
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, February 27, 2020 at 09:00 am and any 

adjournment thereof. 
 
Signed this ____________________________________ day of __________________________2020  
 

Affix  
Revenue  
Stamp  
Rs. 5/- 

 

 
Signature _______________________________ 

 
Witness: _______________________ 

 
Witness: _________________________ 

 
SIGNATURE 

 
SIGNATURE 

 
Name : _________________________ 

 
Name : __________________________ 

 
Address : ________________________ 

 
Address :_______________________ 

 
________________________________ 

 
________________________________ 




